

From: Balbinder Kaur Geddes [Balbinder.Kaur-Geddes@Enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 May 2018 13:44
To: Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc: Ludmilla Iyavoo
Subject: LBE -v- Simon Cordell - Committal Applications

Attachments: Committal Application - 05.02.18 - Simon Cordell.pdf; Committal Application 20.4.18 - Simon Cordell.pdf

Dear Mrs Cordell

We have today attempted to serve the attached documents personally on your son Simon Cordell. We attach copies of the documents for your record. Copies of the same have been placed in the post to your address of 23 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, N9 7DG.

Yours sincerely

Balbinder Kaur Geddes
Legal Officer
Legal Services, Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 4834
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.



IMPORTANT

Every Enfield resident should register for an online Enfield Connected account. Enfield Connected puts many Council services in one place, speeds up your payments and saves you time. [Click here to get connected.](#)



[Follow us on Facebook](#)



[Twitter](#)



<http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or

malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.